Vedat Gashi

Chairman of the Board
Legislator, 4th District

TO: Hon. Terry Clements
Chair, Public Safety ~
FROM: Hon. Vedat Gashi "”ﬂ' X A\
Chairman of the Board
~__J
DATE: January 17, 2025
RE: Item 2024-560 PH-Prohibiting the Unlawful Use of Digitally Deceptive Material and

Item 2024-562 LL-Prohibiting the Unlawful Use of Digitally Deceptive Material

As Chairman of the Board of Legislators, | am placing the below items directly into the Committee on
Public Safety.

Please note that due to a ministerial oversight, Item #’s 2024-560 and 2024-562, PH and A LOCAL
LAW amending the Laws of Westchester County by adding a new Chapter 610 in relation to prohibiting
the unlawful use of digitally deceptive material, were not referred to the Committee on Public Safety.

Per the Board’s typical practice, items involving the District Attorney’s Office are typically referred to
the Public Safety Committee.

| am therefore placing Item #’s 2024-560 and 2024-562 directly into the Committee on Public Safety.
Thank you.

(ID: 2024-560) PH-Prohibiting the Unlawful Use of Digitally Deceptive Material

A RESOLUTION to set a Public Hearing on "A LOCAL LAW amending the Laws of Westchester County by

adding a new Chapter 610 in relation to prohibiting the unlawful use of digitally deceptive material." [Public
Hearing set for , 2025 at .m]. LOCAL LAW INTRO: 2024-562.

(1D:2024-562) ALL-Prohibiting the Unlawful Use of Digitally Deceptive Material
A LOCAL LAW amending the Laws of Westchester County by adding a new Chapter 610 in relation to
prohibiting the unlawful use of digitally deceptive material.

CC: Marcello Figueroa
Shatika Parker
Dylan Tragni
Sunday Vanderberg
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